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ANNEXURE B

Nicole Asquith

From: Anthony Crande!l |

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2015 3:39 PM

To: Nicole Asquith

Subject: INVITATION TO OPERATION PARRABELL PRESENTATION AT SURRY HILLS POLICE STATION

11AM 1 DECEMBER 2015 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Nicole,

Earlier this year Operation Parrabell commenced. We are now in a position to present to you and other prominent
community members, results on the first 8 cases reviewed, including whether or not evidence is available to classify
or reclassify the original investigations undertaken. These investigations relate to deaths of people connected with the
LGBTI community between 1979 and 2000.

Whilst there is still some way to go, given our intention to revisit all 88 cases, it is important that you are kept updated
and have input into your satisfaction or otherwise with the outcomes being communicated.

Please accept this email as an invitation to attend the Conference Room of Surry Hills Police Station at 11am on
Tuesday 1 December 2015 where a presentation of findings will be delivered by the investigation team, each of
whom will then be available for questions, concerns or clarification. | expect the presentation to go for no longer than
one hour and will follow our LGBTI Community engagement meeting in the same room.
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
walved or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.
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